
 
RESOLUTION 2020-104 

 
TAX ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

Ohio Revised Code 
Section 321.34 

 
The Board of Trustees of Franklin Township, Franklin County, Ohio met remotely via teleconference 
in a Regular session on May 28, 2020, and the following Trustees were present: 

 

√ YES/□ NO:  Alex      √ YES/□ NO:  Fleshman      √ YES/□ NO:   Horn 

 
Trustee Alex moved for the adoption of the following Resolution: 
 

 

Trustee Fleshman seconded the Resolution, the roll was called for its adoption and the vote was as 
follows: 

 √ YES/□ NO:  Alex      √ YES/□ NO:  Fleshman      √ YES/□ NO:   Horn 

 
_____________________________, Trustee Alex  

 
_________________________, Trustee Fleshman 

 
____________________________. Trustee Horn 

 
____________________________Fiscal Officer or  

Asst. Fiscal Officer 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Franklin Township, 
Franklin County, Ohio, that the Board approves: 
 
TO: Michael Stinziano, Auditor of Franklin County, Ohio 
 
FROM: Board of Trustees 
 
DATE:  May 28, 2020 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor’s Office has made it possible for Advances 
on Real Estate Tax Settlements to be distributed via electronic transfer. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Franklin Township Fiscal Officer is 
hereby directed by the Board of Trustees to request an advance on all funds, as they 
become available during fiscal year 2020.  
 
 
 
 


